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Jane Tucker

From: Hewitt, Amy [Amy. Hewitt@uuplc. cb. uk]

Sent: 15 March 2012 11:42

To: planning

Subject: Extension applications showing on the weekly list ending 9th March
Attachments: Ribble Valley.doc

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please find attached our response for extension applications showing on the weekly list ending Sth
March

Please be advised for application 3/2012/0176, our records indicate that there is a water main along
the rear of the property and we cannot permit building over ot near to it. Therefore the applicant
should contact our Regional mains Diversions Team on 01925 677994 to discuss this matter.

Kind regards
Amy Hewitt
United Utilities

Asset Protection Analyst
Thirlmere House
Lingley Mere
Warrington

WAS 3LP

Email: Amy. Hewitt@uuplc.co.uk
External: 01925 678785 Internal: 78785

The information contained in this e-mail is intended only

for the individual to whom it is addressed. It may contaln
legally privileged or confidential information or otherwise

be exempt from disclosure. If you have received this Message
in error or there are any problems, please notify the senderx
immediately and delete the message from your computer. You
musi not use, disclese, copy or alter this message for any
unauthorised purpose. Neither United Utilities Group PLC nor
any of its subsidiaries will be liable fOr any direct, special,
indirect or consequential damages as a result of any virus being
passed on, or arising from the alteration of the contents of
this message by a third party.

United Utilities Group PLC, Haweswater House, Lingley Mere
Business Park, Lingley Green Avenue, Great Sankey,
Warrington, WAL 3LP ’ "
Registered in England and Wales. Registered No 6559020

www.unitedutilities.com
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